
From: Jane MacLeod [GRO]
Sent: Fri 25/01/2019 6:04:12 PM (UTC)
To: Tim Parker [GRO]; Ken McCall [GRO]; Carla Stent [GRO]; Thomas Cooper [GRO]; Shirine Khoury-Haq [GRO]; Tim.Franklin [GRO]
Cc: Paula Vennells [GRO]; Alisdair Cameron [GRO]; Mark R Davies [GRO]
Subject: Post Office - Postmaster Litigation

All

Just so that you know your weekend Board paper reading won't be disturbed - we have not received the embargoed judgement yet, and will not receive it over the weekend.

We have no indication as to when it will be received, but the Court has confirmed to a journalist that the formal judgement will not be handed down before Thursday (31st). The Court rules require us to have a minimum of 2 business days advance notice, so we could receive it any day next week (during business hours), although this is not guaranteed.

Enjoy your weekends.

Jane



Jane MacLeod

Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
LONDON

EC2Y 9AQ

Mobile number: [GRO]